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ATTACHMENT A
Official District’s Response to Prospective
Bidder-submitted written Questions



QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS IN RESPONSE TO
INVITTION FOR BIDS (IFB #DCHC-2009-B-4451)

Reference For Q1 — Q4 below: Section H.14, Procedures for Ordering Staff.

Q. 1. Are the as-needed staff temporary or regular staff?

Al

Q2.

A2

Q3.

A3,

Q4.

A4

Regular

If these employees are temporary staff, Schedule B does not allow for pricing for
temporary staff. Please advise how to price these services in Schedule B.

Not Applicable

Under normal circumstance, the hiring process can take up to 2-3 weeks for
regular staff. If staff will be ordered on an as-need basis, is it reasonable to
request that the Contractor provide staff within a 72-hour period?

Yes

Once staff has been ordered, will the Contractor be required to submit resumes of
prospective candidates to the government for approval? If so, who will be the
approving entity, and what is the anticipated response time from the government?

Resumes are required to be submitted with the bid. 2) APRA will be the
approving entity. 3) APRA will respond with 48 hours.

Reference for Q5 — Q8 below: Section C.3.2, Location of Services.

Q5.

AS

The Detoxification Unit, Assessment and Referral Center, and D.C. Superior
Court are currently being privatized via solicitation DCHC-2009-R-0002. Given
the finalization of the pending contract to privatize the services at these sites, will
the government still require staff at these locations under this Staffing and
Counseling solicitation?

If at all, on a limited basis.



Q6.

A6

Q7.

A7

Q8.

A8

Will staff be required after the privatization contract has been awarded for these
locations?

If at all, on a limited basis

If staff will mot be required after the privatization contract has been awarded for
these locations, please provide the expected length of time that staff will be
required. If staff will be required after the contract has been awarded, please
provide approximate number of staff required and length of time staff will be
required.

Length of time and number of staff are not currently available.

It appears that the only site not being privatized is the Office of the Deputy of
Operations. Please provide the approximate number of staff that will be required
at this site by labor category.

The staff for this location is project driven.

Reference for Q9 — Q11 below: Section C.3.4, Specific Service Requirements and
Section H.12, Contractor's Responsibilities.

Q9.

A9.

Q10.

Al0.

When a Contractor's staff person fails to report for a shift, they shall immediately
be replaced with another staff person to cover that shift. In order to provide
immediate replacement coverage adequately, overtime may be required. Will
overtime be authorized in the circumstances?

No.

Also, will the Contractor be required to submit resumes and credentials of
replacement staff for approval by the government prior to covering a shift?

Yes.



Q11. Will the replacement (temporary) staff in general, clinical staffs in particular,
receive training and/or orientation to services provided at the worksite from a
government staff prior to the start of his/her shift?

All. Yes.

Reference for Q12 below: Section C.3.6, Reports and Section C.3.8, Process for
Reporting of Unusual Incidents.

Q12. Please clarify which procedure should be used.

Al12. Both are required, C.3.6 is to the Contracting Officer Technical Representative,
and C.3.8 is a formal report to the District Government.

Reference for Q13 below: Section H.12, Contractor's Responsibilities.

Q13. This section includes requirements for bilingual staff and sign language
interpreter services of the hearing impaired (if needed). Section B does not allow
for separate pricing for these staff. Please advise how to price the services in
Schedule B.

A13. There is no additional pricing allowed.

Reference for Q14 below: Section L, Instructions, Section M.5, Evaluation
Standards, and Section M.6.1, Technical Criteria.

Q14. Are we to include letters of reference AND a list of contracts with contact
information included in the proposal, or ONLY the list of clients/contracts with
contract descriptions and contact information?

Al4. Only the list of clients/contracts with contract description and contact information
is required.



Reference for Q15 below: Sections L, Instructions & M, Evaluation Criteria.
Q15. Please confirm that you are requesting ONLY information regarding the
company's qualifications (including personnel), corporate past performance, and

price.

Al5. Only information regarding the Company’s qualifications is needed; unless the
bidder is considering a joint venture.

Q16. Will these positions be full or part time?

Al6. Both

Q17 We understand the proposal is requesting an hourly rate, is there a forecasted
number of professionals under each of the three categories listed (Treatment
Counselors, Program Assistants, Admissions/Discharge Clerks)?

Al7. No.

Reference for Q18 below: Section 1.10

Q18. INSURANCE identified general and special insurance requirements for this
solicitation. Is there existing TORT insurance program for the 5 facilities under

consideration?

Al18. No.



